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Ha. Mildyred Sols Necly, Trade News Editor
Publishore Weekly

1180 Avenue of the Americas

New Yoxk, N.Y. 10036

Dm &. RQ@J.N.

While our correspondence sbout my reoemt book,
sauatdlon cranagrint, leaves no doubt that writing you f oan mean nothing for
m.ItaJmthaﬂmintheMpeﬂmtthsmmyhem tcfvmtiapublism.ng
"news" and what I take to be u prejudiced atiitude tovard smallnees.

Partioularly because yocent news develomumta relating to the CIA make this the
rost topical of books and with the most definditive gontent on the CIa alone,

You say you need information "at leagt 10 weoks before publication." Uo you tell
Bantam_ thiz when they tum out a "special?” Bantem is not the only such cane.

With the three previous books of the Whitewsgh series MW faced no such need,

In faot, I had no such time. How rapddly Qog maR can do a topical book that finds
no duplication in the output of the largest publishers is, I would thing, infermmtion all
in publishing could usa, It touk me npthing ldic 10 wecks to write ang print this book,
The onc bafore it was exuctly 26 days frou the tlume I wrots the introduction until the
rrinter delivered the Preass voples, uith & sewed binddng. and that book had & couwplete
nase and subject index,

The assassination of g President is n najor event, Fo book, whether or net & stbe
stantiazl work, produced by o major publicher £a todsy awniladle. The sule of mine is an
everydny occurence, aftcr almost 10 years. Can you iuagine the sale these books could
have i they had degent distribution? I am really aslkdng is publiching serving the
nationnl need? ind is FW? In not nentioning tlis newost book, which is uot in BNy HCNSe
duplicatud in any other work or any period, is not PW in effect suppressing” what is this
arbdtrary need for 10-uecks notice? I am hoaring every day frou poople who have coubes
the stores without success end finully wrdte mo. Yeoterday's mail included lettors of this
Rature gent o an addross we lefi more than seven years ago. Paople are intere:sted, They
are not being served and the interest of the stores is not,

In not uentiondng the mere existonce of’ this book PW 4a, iu offect, suppxy«asing
news gboui the CIA whor 1% serves the interest of wrong-doing spocks for thin informetion
to be supiressed. (he percentage of non~deliveries by the post office is high.) This
information, wikich I obtuined by guing to court, is a suprressed of ficinl transeript 90
pages longe It has the word of the Tormer chief spook Dulles he never expected anyone to
#0€ - » Yhat ho antld about everyone in the CIA always swearing flanely and how right
and proper that is ought not be available to the people? How can 4t be 48 PW refuses
even theerest mention?

Gild 141108 as you will, wou are suppresaing. ind this has not been §° experience
with PW when I never had any lead time for notification,

I um a former reporiare I sec many news Pegs for tlds book, if one were not more
interested in avolding the legitimate news 48 it relates to publishing, And how publishe-
ing serves the uariet g othexinutionul interestg,




hmlhmhmuounmlumrwmhamﬁomldomtmlmgwmn-
sed that would not be news?

WmIDeuandmofwmta(fom'thmudzoomwdate)togi.vetheh‘me—
dom of Iuformation law hdthokimatatoumdtlwluandmx\-ﬁ.doaveto
(Congres:stonal Record G 30/74), that would not be nows?

muﬁmﬁmmhtingmpubhshmgﬁutgoeatotm“upmmcomumt
newe? I was there and it was unreported. :

Were I Yo siredich a 1ittle, by traditional standards I think I could allege that
when s0 suall a publisher, so\dthoutuem.haetld.ald.ndotaremrdonfmedmot
information that ik itsolf is unusual anough to be news, No publishers' organization
supportedanyofthialiﬂmﬁontnwm. notemlvmporﬁ.ngit.hnwthimdng
this, too, 1sald.miofnwsmitmlam1:otlw!‘nedmofpubnshorsandt}nrim
and need of the people in & representative sogiety to know,

I think thit for the industry the existence and the availability of this book is
legitinate news until 1t 14 reportad.dethmktmahmofmportingistmmﬁ.qm

I did send you a copye 4t was not returned to me, The envelope has a printed
roturn addresse Because of troubles in the mail I tupe each package four times, But
the wrapoer has not been returnad. Another copy did not reach The Lew York Tiueas, Une
did not rench a Sritish £1ln maker who was in Hew York woridng on a documwntary, (The
“ew York Post Offico did retwm part of that wrappers It olearly had been out open.)
Eachbookhaaxwaddmssprintodinit. Poatal regulations require the retum to an
availlable address. But not one of tha undelivered books has been returned in two months.

In time it will be public that I, 80 suall a publisher, have been the subject of
CIi domestic interest. I hove had no foreign contaots except in publishing, My lavyer
and I have been in touch with the CIA on thise Once &t learned I have coples of some of
the surveillanoe, 1% abandoned {ts dendfila and only thds week confirmed the existence
of files on me, I tell you this for added context to what I rogard 88 suppression whate
ever motivates refusal to mention the book, I do not wunt publicity on ite Nor will I
exploit i, legltimate ag that vould be, to sedl the book, My purpeses are serious, They
include a diligent effort to make the aysten work. I an soeldng redress of grevance by
the book, not by publicity,

Degpite these kinds of pressures and no funding at all, neaning no edvertising
possible, I have, in two months, been paid for ehough sold coples to have repaid more
than a third of the costs. \Not counting my own work, which is unpsid.) The print was 6,000,

Une might fimd comentary in this record of a one-msn publinher.A

This tine I'm sending Mrs Jolnston a copy separatelys Whethar or not he elects to
roview, and I kuow he can't review all boaks, from his perceptive and fair veview of By
Zxawe-Up, which has an unusual record of infinencing events, the courts and the state of
the law, he may have personal interost,

Imgrstandlamentanythmglﬂmpublinhhugtunnelvisionutms time in our
natlonal life, Vhatever the Cause, it sorves the industry and the country poorly,

Sincerely,

Harold Wedsberg
ec: Albert Johuston
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January 20, 1975

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq 4'Or Press
Route 8

Freerick, Md., 21701

Dear Mr, Weisberg:

I em very sorry thet you are so diseppointed with PW's performance
on your book, "Whitewash IV." I regret to inform you that, since I
never received & copy of the book, or a release with the informestion
I requested in my letter of October 15, I was not able to write

any kind of news note sbout it. If the book hes not been published
yet, we still could run a note about it. Otherwise, please make
sure that we receive information esbout your next book at least 10
weeks before publication date. Agein, it is not necessary for me

to see the sctual book; Albert Johnston, however, would need either
galleys or a book &t least 10 weeks before publication date.

Sincerely,

, 1ldred Sola Neely
‘Trede News Editor
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